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21645 _30=039-22538 L3 IN-O5W33 ROSA UNIT 7 L E—
21695 30-045=28983 M J3IN UbW I7T—ROSA UNIT
24172 30-045-11315 L 32N 07W 20 SAN JUAN UNIT 32 7
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‘Dear Alice,

32-7 Unit.
2em 2

WILLIAMS PRODUCTION commmr]’l

ONE OF THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.

PROD-0-389-95

NOVEMBER 8, 1995

o e e by b mmel hen e ke e

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

“HONV 138 L

Re: (C-104's and Operator Name Change C)ﬂﬂlﬁf¥¢”
N
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Enclosed are original C-104's you requested to complete the

operator change on the Rosa wells. On the San Juan Unit 32-7 #21
WPX does not operate. Phillips Petroleum is the operator of the

If you need additional information please call at 918/561-6181.
Sincgrely,

wtd)

ris Russell v,
Production Analyst ./ 2
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Enclosure

file: reader

One Williams Center @ P.O. Box 3102 e Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101
(918) 588-4592
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO '——-‘35‘,{,‘.*7;".5',55
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ‘/
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
GARY BLIQIDISON R REINET SECHETARY AT, N MEBICO $resd

(505) 344178 FAX: (05) 334610

August 14, 1995

Kris Russell
3102 374

1 Wms Ctr
Tulsa OK 74101

RE: C-104's and Operator Name Change
Dear Kiis:
We have not received C-104 (Operator Name Changes) on the following wells: -

Rosa Unit #86, D-12-31N-04W, Rio Arriba Undes Gallup, 30-039-22766

Rosa Unit #87, H-28-31N-04W, Willow Gallup, 30-039-22767

Rosa Unit #107, K-04-31N-05W, Basin Dk & Rio Arriba Undes Gallup, 30-039-23579
Rosa Unit #108, G-07-31N-05W, Basin Dk & Rio Arriba Undes Gallup, 30-039-23506
Rosa Unit #53, B-08-31N-05W, Basin Dk, 30-039-20293

Rosa Unit #109, M-09-31N-05W, Basin Dk & Rio Arriba Undes Gallup, 30-039-23520
Rosa Unit #70, D-10-31N-05W, Basin Dk, 30-039-82252

Rosa Unit #94, K-16-31N-05SW, Blanco MV, 30-039-23035

Rosa Unit #68, L-17-31N-05W, Basin Dk, 30-039-22123

Rosa Unit #77, L-33-31N-05W, Basin Dk, Laguna Seca Gallup, Blanco MV, 30-039-22538
Rosa Unit #66, L-13-31N-06W, Basin Dk, 30-039-21758

Rosa Unit #67, G-14-31N-06W, Laguna Seca Gallup, 30-039-22045

Rosa Unit #32, H-21-31N-06W, WC Rosa PC, 30-039-25389

Rosa Unit #79, K-22-31N-06W, Basin Dk & Blanco MV, 30-039-22539

Rosa Unit #34, B-36-32N-06W, Blanco MV, 30-039-07984

San Juan Unit 32-7 #21, L-20-32N-07W, Blanco MV, 30-045-11315

Please send these as soon as possible and we will be finished with the conversion from Northwest
Pipeline Corp to Williams Production Co.

Thanks,

e G

Sue Hancock
NMOCD



